

Location 1 of 199 • 0%

Loan Document Cheat Sheet

for Notaries & 1st time Home Buyers



Loan Document Cheat Sheet

An amazing tool to help notaries complete loan signings. This 4x6" book is filled with brief descriptions and images which familiarize notaries with loan documents. The title and look of these documents may vary from state to state but generally have the same functions in a loan packet. This book can be used as a script to help even the newest notary achieve a professional, complete loan closings.

Each document image is a sample of documents found in loan packets. All names, borrowers, and addresses portrayed in this publication are fictitious. No identification with actual persons (living or deceased), places, buildings, and properties are intended or should be inferred.

Equinox Signing Agency, LLC 08:00 Riverside Ln NW Sulte 100 Albuquerque, NM 87120 505-814-6300 www.esanotary.com www.esanotary.thinkific.com

Table of Contents

The First Seven

Closing Disclosure or Settlement Statement (HUD A-1)

Notice of Right to Cancel

Deed of Trust or Mortgage

Promissory or Real Estate Note

Initial Escrow Disclosure

Truth in Lending Disclosure

1st Payment Letter

Uniform Residential Application

APR & Finance Charge Summary

Itemization of Amount Financed

Acknowledgement of Receipt

Attorney Representation Notice 4506-T Cover Sheet & Form 4506

Borrower Affidavit USA PATRIOT Act

Borrower's Closing Affidavit Signature Affidavit

Certification & Authorization to Release Information Marital Status Affidavit

Document Correction Agreement Refinance Affidavit

Error & Omissions/Compliance Agreement Survey Affidavit

Limited Power of Attorney/Correction Agreement Affidavit of Debts and Liens

Name Affidavit Homestead Affidavit

Notice of Assign, Sale or Transfer of Servicing Rights

ABOUT THE AUTHOR

Notice of No Oral Agreements

Collateral Protection Insurance Notice

The First Seven

These are the first seven documents the signer sees before any others.

- 1. Settlement Statement
- 2. Notice of Right to Cancel
- 3. Deed of Trust or Mortgage
- 4. Promissory Note
- 5. Initial Escrow Disclosure
- 6. Truth in Lending Disclosure
- 7. 1st Payment Letter

Closing Disclosure or Settlement Statement (HUD A-1)

This document shows all the settlement charges or closing costs involved in your loan.

It is self-explanatory. Please take time to look over the numbers.

Closing Disclosur	This form is a standard of Small have terms and chaning costs. Co document with your Loon Estimate.		o terms and chairing ants. Company S
Chryling Information Date Insert A15/2013 Comp (this 4/5/2013 Comp	144	Inflorweston Nikówel Jones and Mary Stone 125 Anyalwan Stone 125 Anyalwan Stone 125 Anyalwan Stone 120 Anyalwan St. 12045 John Colle and Beny Don 121 Sanne oblaso Drive Rephanut, ST 12345 Roca Storik	Loss Information Loss New 28 years Pepers Purchase Pennel Facel Little Loss Type 28 Correspond (PR CVB 22 Loss Do 122-6550 RCA (000642)
Loan Terms	Can this arount learnes		after dealog?
Loss Amount	\$162,000	NO	
Interest Rate	3.879%	NO	
Monthly Provided & Descript See Anglored Population belon for provi (Committed Deal Monthly Populated	\$761.78	NO	
Propagazioni Perality		YES - As high as \$3,2 first 2 years	• Seature 17 00 off you pay off the loans during the
Balloon Payment		NO	
Projected Payments			
Perman Calculation	Year	31-7	Nars 5-30
Principal & Interest	\$7	161.78	\$761.78
Martingo Institution		82.35	* -
	· 2	196.13	+ 20611
Cat@Neted Total	\$1,05	50.26	\$967.91
Monthly Payment			
Monthly Payment Estimated Torres, Insurance & Assessmento Annuel can framen over time See page of her details	\$356.13 a recently	This activate technics E Properly Base E Homework's Internace E Other Homework's Account See Same Account on page 6 for costs removally	is account TES TES Ston Does NO classific the react papers when prepary
Monthly Payment Estimated Terro, Insurance & Assessments Ansart on Ference over time		© Property Bases © Phonocenter's Intermedia © Other Homograph Account See Earner Account employe 6 for	YES YES Hon Does NO
Monthly Payment, Estimuted Forms, Insermenta & Assertmento - Process over Sine San page 6 for deadle	\$9,712.10 trud	© Property Bases © Phonocenter's Intermedia © Other Homograph Account See Earner Account employe 6 for	TES TES Ston Dues NO I details. To stand pay for other property SSSPIBAS in Other Costs — 30

Notice of Right to Cancel

This document allows borrowers to cancel the loan within three days from today. [Note/Point out the date to signer]. See Residual Calendar for correct date.

Leave second copy with signer.

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO CANCEL

	Company	LOAN NO : 00266 P1320 - TYPE ADJUSTABLE RAT	
ADDRESS: CITY/STATE/ZIP	JANE WEBBER 867 EAST 152HD STREET LOS ANGELIIG, CA 90002		
ROPERT	857 EAST 152ND STREET LOS ANGELES, CA 90902		
nghi under tederal te folowing events ass	w to cartail this teneaction withours lest	morphysikenseousty elected on your ban of coal within THREE BUSINESS DAYS had I RID X THREE SUNING DATE.	
	conved your Truth in Landing discis- ceived the notice of your right to c		
receive your notice	no must take the stops recessory safed, and we must recurr to you a	nterest is also care effect 1999/n 20 CALEN to reflect the fact that the more preparationalists my money or property you have given to us o	reviolantal on your
then offer to return to reasonable value. You returned to the action	e money or property \$4 is impress to may other to require the property	to until no have done the flatige manicipad : fical or unlair for you to return the property y as your homeon at the location of the property poor of the money or property within 20 CAL	ou must offer its ly Money must be
HOW TO CANCEL 8 you decide to care	el Ris transaction, you may do so l	F Gupus as multing St	
	gage Company Rd. Suite 988	ATTH: FUNDING PHONE, (714) 67 FAX: (71403-77-1	
	Momia 92868	r son. (r r spr · · · ·	
Vou may use any we she notice by daining rights It you cancel by snell	tion statement that is signed and o	eated by you and states your intention to can	
Vou may use any within notice by deting rights It you cannot by mad send the notice no is (or ARDNIGHT of the	tion of all years that is signed and or	ested by you and shales your intentions to can	f you send or deliver
Orange, Cel You may use any within notice by define rights It you cancel by shall send the notice no later and the notice for later and the noti	tion of all years that is signed and or	ented by see and states your intentions to car ENTER EXISTE (ASS) TO CAN AS the lates of the Ence events lated above)	f you send or deliver
Orange, Cel Vetu may use any within ancies by dering right it you cannot by mel send the notice no to (or ANDNIGHT of the your written notice to I WRIGHT TO CANCES INCHAILMENT The unconsigned ea	then of all them is a signed and or or one of the signed and or or things on a copy of the signed and or or things on the signed and or or things on the signed and or or things on the signed and or or things of the signed and or or things of the signed and or or things or the signed and or the si	each by see and stales you intention to can be a seen to be a seen to be a seen to be the lights of the Erce over to lead above) delivered to the above address on Later than	If you sund or deliver of the sand one sales
Orange, Col You may use any within notice by define it in notice by define it plus grand by and and the notice rol (or ANDNICHE of the your within notice to it within TO CAMCES INCHARLEME The uncharaged on featural Fine in um Reform Agl of 1900.	then examinate that is signed and or operational that is signed and or operational throughout the signed and or other processing or other processing and the chain HEDVINET of the signed later chain HEDVINET of the signed later chain HEDVINET of the signed later chain HEDVINET or other signed later chain HEDVINET or other signed some other way, if must be chained as the chained some other way, if must be chained some other way, if mu	add by you and states you interface to can be can b	If you sund or deliver in that time and one casy of the log Swiph cutton size
Orange, Cal You malifully alth with New Malifully alth with New Malifully alth 2 you cannot by and sand the nodos no to (or ANDNIGHT of the you willing notice to 1 wight TO CANCES SUMMATS The unduraged do seaters! Inget in user Reform Ag of 1950. Each bornow on the	deen dullitimate that is signed and or or or delivers when the signed and or delivers when the signed and or delivers when the signed and the	CTI (CTC) (CT) TOCCO (TI (CTC) (CT) (CT) (CT) (CT) (CT) (CT) (CT	If you sund or deliver in that time and one casy of the log Swiph cutton size

Deed of Trust or Mortgage

This document is also called a "security instrument." It gives the lender an interest in our property; it will be recorded in the public (or real estate records). (Notarize)

ASSIGNMENT OF DEED OF TRUST

For value received, the undersigned, as transfers to	Beneficiary or	aucoassor thereto , hethiby (i)	ortio, conveys, assigns and
whose address is			
al beneficial internal under that certain	Deed of Trust.	dated	esecuted by
Trustor, to			
Trustee, and recorded on or Recording No. describing properly therein as	, in the office	in Occlusi of the County Records of	Let page County, Arza
Together with the note therein describe	for referred to	Pla EVENIN A.B. or havene di	a femore with interest
and all rights accrued or to accrue unde			
Defed			
State of	L.		
County of	}n.	Date of Actividate of	

Promissory or Real Estate Note

The note state how much you have borrowed [point to this amount], the length of time in which you must pay it back [point this out] and the interest rate [point to this].

NEW MEXICO PROMISSORY NOTE

	Province to KM ST § S6-8-3
P	OR VALUE RECEIVED,
	incipal, plus Interest at a rate of% annually on the unpaid balance as set forth herein.
1.	PAYMENT TERMS (Chaose one):
	□ - Borrower shall makepayments in the amount of
	- Borrower shall pay a lump sum on
2.	TERM: The term of this Loan is from to
3.	PREPAYMENT: Borrower may prepay the loan without any penalty,
4.	PAYMENT APPLICATION: All payments shall first be applied to interest and thee principal.
5.	SECURITY (Choase one): This note shall be secured by a (mortgage/deed of trust) on Barrower's premises located atuntil the note is paid in full

- This note is unsecured.

ACCELERATION: Lender may require Borrower to pay the entire balance of the tupaid principal and accrued interest immediately if the Borrower is more than _____days late in making a payment.

Initial Escrow Disclosure

This breaks down your escrow account. What is paid and when it's due.

INITIAL ESCROW ACCOUNT DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Your mouthly martgage payment until your acra excrew stratysis will crosses of the following:

 Principal and Interest:
 \$ 955.05

 Exercise:
 \$ 955.05

 Total Monals by Paymont:
 \$1,004.56

The following are unticipated disburganeses and deposits from your escrew account thining the coming your:

Month Initial depural	Deposits Escrete		Disbursements Exem.Exercits	Description	s	Enzow Account Balances 58.95
SEPTEMBER	5 49.51	3				1 108.46
OCTOBER	\$ 49.51	18			5	157.97
NOVEMBER	\$ 49.51	- 36			5	207,48
DECEMBER	\$ 49.51	5			5	254.99
JANUARY	\$ 49.51	- 5			3	286.50
FEBRUARY	\$ 49.51	- 5			3	356.01
MARCH	\$ 49.51	- 3	177.03	CITY TAX	1	289.49
APRIL	\$ 49.51	- 5			*	278.00
MAY	5 49.51	- 5			3	327.51
JUNE	\$ 49.51	8			- 5	377.B2
JULY	\$ 49.51	- 8	240.00	HAZARD INSURANCE	*	186,53
ALGUST	\$ 49.51	. 8	177.05	CHYTAX	5	59.01

PLEASE KEEP THIS STATEMENT TO COMPARE WITH THE ACTUAL ACTIVITY THAT WILL. OCCUR IN YOUR ESCROW ACCOUNT DURING THE LIPCONING YEAR.

Cushion: \$ 59.01

Remination of minimal disbursaneous from your encrow account:

07/01/02	HAZARDINS	240.00
63/91/92	CITY TAX	177.83
	FI.DINSUR	
	ANNUALPMI	
	CNTY TAX	
09/01/02	CITY TAX	177.03
	ANN ASSESS	

NOTE: The Real Dates Sections of Pronderes Act (RESS A) establishes specific guidelines requering the amount that lenders are promitted to collect for the psystem of nertwe steam shring the union extensive action of the psystem of nertwe steam shring the union except such care to the psystem of the psyste

Bacomer	Dute
C- 0	Deta

Truth in Lending Disclosure

This statement explains all costs of your loan.

FEDERAL TRUTH-HILLENDING DISCLOSURE STATEMENT MINE & HEMBER & CONTINCT NOT A CONT

	The data for cross as a proper for cross as a part of the cross and the cross as a part of the cross and the cross as a part of the cross and the cross as a part of the cross and the cross are cross and the cross and the cross and the cross and the c	i
THE SECTION OF THE WAY A PRINCIPLE OF A SECTION OF THE SECTION OF	TITIONET LATE 1 A	
William Sand March 1 and	PRESENCE CONTROL THAT A CONTROL TO REMINER. THE STATE OF	
Wildout Not AND A VERY CAMBOTY Name Nam	FORTION MAY ARCHAUST FAMILIAN FORTION TO SERVICE FAMILIAN FORTION TO SERVICE FAMILIAN FORTION TO SERVICE FAMILIAN FORTION TO SERVICE FOR THE MORNING FAMILIAN WHICH FAR SHARP FOR THE SERVICE FAMILIAN WHICH FAR SHARP WHICH FAMILIAN WHICH FAMILIAN FORTION TO SERVICE FAMILIAN FORTION TO SERVICE FAMILIAN FORTION FORTIO	
The state of the	The control to the co	
The finance than the second of	The first and the second of th	Rate & Martery Property
Committee Freedom Committee Commit	The first interest process The first process The first interest process The first proces	
Cit 'leas - Newton's Proposition 1	for their house ploop) Their lies held hypered Their lies held hypered WHALE (NET (AT) (ET) has been seen a valid on their has a WHALE (NET (AT) (ET) has been seen a valid on their has a WHALE (NET (AT) (ET) has been seen as valid on their WHALE (NET (AT) (ET) has been seen as valid on their WHALE (NET (AT) (ET) (ET) has been seen as valid on their WHALE (NET (AT) (ET) (ET) (ET) (ET) (ET) (ET) (ET) (E	60
Total Ein Bernich Premond Total Bernic	Trust file. Benday Prevend Trust file. Benday Benday Benday Benday Trust file. Benday Benday Benday Benday Trust file. Benday Benday Benday Benday Trust file. Benday Benday Trust fi	
OLONO TELEME The application is a second below. WORLD FOLDER TO BE SHEET THE STATE A weight the factor with the protect order. WORLD FOLDER TO SHEET THE STATE A WEIGHT A WEIGHT A WEIGHT OF SHEET THE STATE A WEIGHT OF SHEET THE SHEET THE STATE A WEIGHT OF SHEET THE SHEET THE STATE A WEIGHT OF SHEET THE SHEET THE STATE A WEIGHT OF SHEET THE SHE	COMMO TATURE The stigglation be a tensor band. WHORL RATE TATURE The stigglation be a sensite to below. A way WHORL WILL FACILITY COMMON TO THE STIGGLASS AND THE STIGGLASS	-
Thereton because the parameter of the control of th	Prenium S reunror is required to of the distribution of the response from the polymers of the distribution of the reunror from the distribution of the distribution o	os are not required to obtain credit, and will not be
i viet consiste i sesso di i vietto di i vi vietto di i vi vi vietto di i vi vietto di i vietto di i vietto di i vi vietto	of hourness is required to of feed shauling Properly feed to be any properly beautiff y Bood numeroe from feed a second beautiff	
i rest cand designing in a constitution of a con	Special of the specia	
The control is inspired to present the new field in the control in	of practice is required to of the control of the co	as X
The property is reported by the control of the cont	DIAMONE. In the their presence in required lines results. The object it is warrant or all disability. They disability is not the second in the control of the second in the control of the second in	INSURANCE X
The proposal property control to the property of the structure of	o regy data the insurance from anyone you want find it acceptable to creditor if you proteine property. Also insurance from falleting you will pay it for a one CARITY: You are gaingt a security interest in it. The pools or proceed, being purchased, fixed publishing our intensity con-	
The good as supplied to group and the good of the good	CURITY: You are giving a security interest in: The goods or property being purchased. Read pulpers you already own.	The same
The control of the co	The goods of property beand purchased. Heat of goets you are advisory own.	
Of COMEST, propriest now no make that you will be droughed on the control of the	AND FEES.	
any air at the set and any any and any any and any any any any any and any any any and any any any any and any	TE CHARGE. If a payment is more than days late, you will be charged	8
33.0APTICN: Someone buying your property may may, subject to confidence may not assume the remarkfide of your toen on the original terms.	ENATMENT: if you pay off early, you may will not have to pay all early. The entitled to a soluted of roat of may will not	a fource charms
may may, subject to confidens may not assume the remainfair of your toen on the original terms.	SUMPTION Someone buying your property	
	Jimay imay, subject to confidents may not assume the remainfain of your loan on	te original terms.

Page 16 of 65 • 35%

1st Payment Letter

This explains a detailed breakdown of payment and when your first payment is due.

DATE LOAN NUMBER PROPULITY ADDRESS: In the event due recruipe; summer is required on the above him, the outers, quite agree that __ins sucreme and super, 'livering, or's may at any few forming the emerging view and in to discretion apply for survey of __ins sucreme and super, 'livering, or's may at any few forming the emerging view and in to discretion apply for survey of __insternation and supervisions of they may be precised by the embrages of deven due to be review, by the presume due by __insternation and supervisions of the Name and Meeting to Control of Trust Security Dard Security Instrument with regard to default held to the underengined and pool by the miles hypord effectly in the malest indicated in the __instrument and instrument in the Maled to the underengined and pool by the miles hypord effectly in the malest above property will not be collected in the __instrument in the male of the summer of them enough pleas in the miles hypord effectly in the malest above descripted and sections and summer. The first regular emotify poyened on the short energing leass in the miles hypord of effectly in the malest above descripted and post of the amount of times and summer. Blood on the preformancy elements as inferior. Proceed and have a more of times and summer. We inderenging almost and the destrollation of effectly and have a hour energy of the summer of the property times. Other: TOTAL PATHENT! The modering of further activately that contrily poyent may direct bone downer, depending upon the laces entities and entergode and that the amount of smallly poyent may direct bone downer, depending upon the laces entitles and entergode and the trees and smaller. BECELVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED.

FIRST PAYMENT LETTER

Uniform Residential Application

This is the application that you filled out at the beginning of your loan. You are requested to sign it again to confirm that it is accurate.

Uniform Residential Loan Application

	PAN HEE
Con Con	THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF THE
The same of the same of the same of the same of	
L. TYPE OF MORTGAG	E AND TERMS OF LOAN
Nortegage	Aperty Case Number Landor Case Sunter
Applied for: Link Lines.	
Amount provide Nation No. of Months Representation Types	X Pred No. Other contains.
II. PROPERTY INFORMATION	
Occo NW 45th STREET, MIAMI, R. 33127	MIAMI- DADE
Legal Discription of Subject Property (which description if receiving)	Tortid
SEE PRELIMINARY TITLE PEPORT	
Purpose of Load: X Purchase Construction Other	r (equar) Properly will be
Complete this line if construction or construction germanent loan.	DO history surday number
	ent Value of Lot Bibli Control Improvements 17 ctsl (a-b)
Pear Let Degrad Code Amount Enting Lanc (s) Pear Acquised	
Complete this line if this is a refinance bean.	P. P.
	of Reference Countries Improvements made to be made
Came	
i i	Over 1
Fille will be field in ethal flame(s)	Marrier et etc.). Title etition held: Easte etition held in
JOHN SAMPLE	UNMARRIED MAN X no Single
Searce of Down Payment, Suffernet Charges and/or Substitute Financing, Inquient	- Downer
CHECKING/SAVINGS	the righter on
	INFORMATION Co-Borrower
Barrown have include at the Engelstein	Co-Secure Same Strain A or In Page 2000
JOHN SAMPLE Sold South Nation There Place Inc. are code Apr. Pro. Scho	
	col Social Security Foundation (Market Phone (Incl. securities)) Age (Vis. Solice
111-11-1111 (555) 555-1212 53 12	
Market X (namerical inclusions). Dependents (not listed by Co-Barrana)	Verted Directored Innoversion Department and hand by Sortines
Support choice record 2 14 10	Market Discourage Instance on a significant format and significant of the significant of
Propert Address (cheep, che. cap. cap. cap. cap. cap. cap. cap. cap	Present Activisis (sheet, ctr), shall, dip cooks
0000 BAYSHORE DRIVE	
MIAMI. FL 33138	
If seating all present address for less than two years, complete the follows. Some 5 to the	taker.
party better (tree in) and sprintly . Due 12 feet 5 to to	Formy Address (closel, city, clask, cip code)
MAME FL 32130	
Den Den B_ No Yo	Former Address (cross), 416, 100 km, 10 cmbit
Boolean or rust record	T INFORMATION Co-Borlower
The Control of the Co	Name & Address of Employer Staff Smith, and Title See
FOLICE OSPICITIONS IN THE PROPERTY TO UN TO JOE	
POLICE DEPOSITIONS Interested To in this part To in this par	Suprice & Address of Employees Title on the job
POLICE CEPARTHENT DISCREPANT TO A CONTROL OF THE CO	
POLICE CEPTATION TO STE 2400 TO CONTROL TO C	Name & Address of Employee See Employee To, on this pill To, complainee To, compla
POLICE CONSTINUENT DISTRICTURED TO SEE TO SE	Suprice & Address of Employees Title on the job
TOTAL COMMANDED	Num & Adhesi if Englishe Set Graphyd This of the Jah In the Set In the Set
Commercial Com	War L Address of Employee The organized The organized The organized The depth of the latest Predictabilities for the latest Bushess form and organized the latest organized
TOTAL COMMANDED	Name A Address of Employee Date Employee Name on Paul St. or
PCLCC COPPAPERENT 200 S BUILDANIS BLVD STE 2400 MANAGE S 2311 MA	Versit A bitters of Explore Individual
Commercial Com	Versit A bitters of Explore Individual
PACKE GENERAL SERVICE	See A hilbour of Equipme See Final See See See See See See See See See Se
PCLCC COPPAPERENT 200 S BUILDANIS BLVD STE 2400 MANAGE S 2311 MA	Versit A bitters of Explore Individual
Description	Versil Albitica of Parketon Just Gardena Versil of Transport
POLIC CONVENIENT 2015 BOOK 100 2010 PAGE 100 PAG	See A hilbour of Equipme See Final See See See See See See See See See Se
Description	Versil Albitica of Parketon Just Gardena Versil of Transport
A	See Automot Proteins See
CONTINUES OF THE PROPERTY OF T	See Automot Proteins See
A	See Automot Proteins See
A	See I Addition of England John State of Engl

APR & Finance Charge Summary

This explains the cost of your loan.

Additional Informati	on About This Loan
HOLE BANK HOLE J. LICENSE & LOAN OFFICER LOAN OFFICER HIRLY LICENSE & LOAN LICENS	NRES UCENSIS D LOAN COPPEED MRES UCENSIS D REALS LOCALIS D
Comparisons	Use these executes to tempere this less with other horn.
In 5 Years	\$ 56,582 tackyou will have public pair-clark interest, recritages in meta-ca, and loss cost \$15,773 Principal you will have paid off.
Annual Personage Rate (API	4.274% Thur costs over the loan term expressed as a rate. This is not your incover rate
Total trained Percentage (TI	P) 69.45% The total amount of interest that you will puty once the loan team as a percentage of your loan amount.
Assumption 8	operand. We self groupely given you a copy of any operand, men if your fount does sent does for an poly for an id-finish appealed for you are not any operand record, fryst self or sent for the poly any is you had present, see a life all self you does not made one, the general assumed in it can on the original some. If all not self one man-poly or define love on the original some, in all not self one man-poly or define love on the original some, the self of the sel
Lote Payment I	f your payment is more than 15 days late, we will change a laterise of 9% of the assembly windput and interest payment.
	Refinancing this loan will depend on your feature feature for situation, the property value, and market conditions. You may not be able to refinance this loans.
	the heard of section of the section
Confirm Receipt By sharing, you you only confronts sectional this flows.	ig that you have received this form. Now for each have to incount this finan have use you have rigared or

Itemization of Amount Financed

This explains details of the amount financed.

Coan Costs		Other County
A. Origination Charges	53.11	0 E. Tases and Other Gos gramed Fees 511
1% of Loan Areaure (Roarb) Application Fee	52.11	2 Recording Fees and Other Torons 51
Protessing Fee	10	5. Proposite SUE
		Horreover) Payang Persion (1) months (1.0)
		Vorlago: Insuance Permana 1 mariful Perpad Promata 1 533.64 per day for 15 days @-4.00% Peoporty Dates 1 months)
		St. best of former by the second of Change by the second of the second o
E. Survices You Cannot Sh		Property Tears per month for mis.
Approisal Fee Condit Report Fee Flood Disservances Fee Lindor's Arbanay Fee Tax Status Reventh Fee	\$ 96 \$- \$- \$- \$- \$-	
		N. Other ST.43
		Tee Ownerst serolog-appearabl SLE
		1. TOTAL COMERCOSTS 8 + F + G + M; SLB
C. Services You Can Shop F Prist Inspection Fee	For \$1,81	
Sarvey Fee	\$15	D-1 \$87
Title - Course Fee	\$3	
Title Lender's Title Policy Title Settlement Agent Fee	560	
Title - Title Scarch	56.	Name and Address of the Owner o
		Total Covins Costs (5)
		Coung Costs Featured (Pad town your Lose Amount) Coart Payment Funds from Borrows:
		Deposit - your
		Seler Credita
		Acjustment and Other Großits
D. TOTAL LOAN COSTS OF	#+CI 55.01	
Adjustable Faymont AP		Adjustable letterest Este 14 R. Table
Stereof Only Paymental	TIES for your fact 60 paymen	
Optional Payments?	90	Table Peres Rate Wrys and Valley and Server Rate 177-17
itap Paymants?	40	Change Proposition
ieasonal Payments?	NO	First Charge Beginning of 614 mon
Asorbily Principal and Brisms		Subsequent Changes Every 18th receith ofter first chang
First (Namus Sensors)	\$1,078 - \$1,779 at 61st paymen	Linets on behavet Bata Owneges
Subviguera Changes	Every three year	3 Flot Ourge 2

Acknowledgement of Receipt

This document says that you acknowledge receiving applicable disclosures.

Date: Bortower Name(s): Property Address: Broker/Lender: I'We have received a copy of the CFPB's "Your Home Loan Toolkin" within three (3) days of applying for a mortage loan as required by the Real Estate Sentement Procedures Act (RESPA) and the TiLA-RESPA Integrated Disclosures Role (TRID). A copy of the "Your Home Loan Toolkin" can also be found at: http://files.consumer/inance.gov/l/201503_cfpb_your-home-loan-toolkin-neb.pdf Bortower Signature Date

Co-Borrower Signature

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF YOUR HOME LOAN TOOLKIT

Page 26 of 65 • 44%

Attorney Representation Notice

This document explains that the attorney who drew up the documents does not work for you; he or she works for the lender.

Letter of Representation

rtom:	10;
Representative's Name	Recipient's Name
Representative's Address	Recipient's Address
City, State, 2 IP Code	City State, ZiP Code
Date	
To Whom It May Concern,	
Please be advised that this office represents	in the followin
nstance	
Details Related	so the Case
will forward to you details and reports for many will keep you posted on significant develop	
If you have any questions or concerns in refe feel free to contact me	rence to the above-captioned claim, pleas
Sincerely,	
Representative's Name	
Representative's Supramore	

Borrower Affidavit

Please review and state if you swear (or affirm) to the truthfulness of the contents of the document. (Notarize)

SIGNATURE AFFIDAVIT

TLC Mortgage, Inc. 10555 Haven Parkway Orlando, FL 32801 LOAN NUMBER: 02-095	5						
On this day of Notary Public in and for said Stat	r,penomily upp	. S	before me, the makerignesi.				
DAVID BRUCE AND ERICKA	BRUCE, MUSE	AND AND WIFE AS JO	DIT TERASTS				
me, upon his/her oath, does a Hovember 5, 20XX in the socuring property located at:	ffirm that be/sl	e is the person who e	exam who, after being duly swom by accused a Punnisarry Note dated Deed of Trust of the same date				
5355 Bart Street Orlando, PL 82301							
by afficing their signature as inch	rated below on st	id stansacus.					
Barrower's Legal Signaturolsk							
DAVID BRUCE	Date	ENGLARRICE.	Dute				
	Date	-	Date				
Dated -							
)						
State of	35.						
County of	19						
Subscribed and swom to (or aftin	acd) before me o		- h				
WITNESS my band and official s	eal	FOR NOTARY SEAL OR STAMP					
Personally known to me: or Produced identification Type of identification produced:							

Closing Affidavit

Borrower is to review and swear (or affirm) to the truthfulness of the contents of the document. (Notarize)

Lender Closing Affdertt - Form 102

			***************************************	to formative department of the last		1	Post and the desire a resignate to a set of the set of	And the first two former proof when proof 1971	Maledon on managed prevention many injections of the formal by two rises and the managed of the formal sections of the managed of the managed of the formal sections of the managed of t	الراقع المستقدم على المستقد المستقدم المستقدم المستقدم المستقدم المستقدم المستقدم المستقدم و المستقدم و المستقدم المستقدم و المستقدم المس	And the second control of the second control		the Lambir continue that the elative changed chaustralaness du cut effect the Bassiman's objetitify for an WCC.	Resal or remarkés transpolar, valian les Lenim de Barones, un les Tales el les Residens les estés any regiques et bassistes maines ministerants le commisse del les European, application les au VCC.	The Landon spinso that if will removable by ADPA of all otherwides within it may remote shallow the sure of the Working within includes their the privator or to be about the sure of the sure of the sure of the sure of their free shall be between conference of ADPA for a NECC.	The Landon has complement and makendand to Milital A via the Colonia Landon Spences (Ciclis section or Recovation Aspeans Form Jack Colis White the Landon condition is content to the head of the Normalinga.	The Lender has achieve the Services in counts a terraconstant on the administration consequences as a exact of perhapsion in the EGC program and not in only solely as any endoments want by the Lender on EGPFs.	The backer has not dissulty as helpwelly alterated to partial the terrover they making based of hars any other backer, nor alterated to replay the backers to seek theretay from a quantite backer.	The Lander has discoped the Bestivers and Bross ensured these for processing of the northogolesis as would be charged to discover applied for features and effective of dispose incontaction with sales.		Landa Mario	
--	--	--	---	-------------------------------------	--	---	---	--	--	---	--	--	---	--	--	--	--	--	---	--	-------------	--

Page 32 of 65 • 51%

Certification & Authorization to Release Information

This describes when the lender may have to release information about you, the borrower.

Burreners' Certification and Authorization

CONTRIBUCATION

The Understand could shall be following:

. 17% have applied for a thoropopy have fired,	is applying
de du los, (1%) emples à lor, applicable et	mining varies differently on the propert of the
has the execute and make of the divergeyment, a	approve and fallers interesting and the same
and Babition NWs could that all of the hal	or to and compa 11% can a
که به منحکوبه هما ما تا تا محکومت	or Account, no did 19th and my present
inference.	
1. 1 Will reduce the special section is	reserves the highligh
the straight he river present a full	
the effective provided on the opposition with the	
A. 1 We had restrained that it is a findered writer	particular by the or implement of this or
	the last of the party of the last of the last
processed lists 16 listed between their between	
ALTWORIZATION TO REL	EAST PROPERTY.
Granden Line 12 mm	a da com ottrac
To Whose It May Country	
1. 1We have applied for a marriage loss flow	- As part of
C quity parties framed	
(Fig.), the vally returned to comment to serve	
with the logs, either below the boarts etc.	
2. 1% misro ye u posti u	
vb.0 0	
decimation that they regard, Such Information	
	Live on 100; 21 40 1 600 0
THE REAL PROPERTY.	
	parties are beginning to enable and expe-
the exterior to my party manufactor has been	
4. A copy of this authorization step by incorporal to us of	Marie Control
The second secon	Co. Service Se

Document Correction Agreement

This says that you will work with the lender to provide any additional information or funds required, if any, to complete the loan package. (Notarize)

CORRECTION AGREEMENT AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

The undersigned bonouer(s) for and in consideration of the approval, closing and funding of their morbgasy born, do heavy grant Primary Tile Services, LLC as sedement agent familiar gover of alterney to correct and helds all populgration of content around source and helds all populgrations of content around source and around source and around the provider and consentation not present a closing provided sail documentation code for secent the fundamental following. In the next this power of alterney is essentiated following. In the next this power of alterney is essentiated, the undersigned will be notified and months a county of the counters of second or inhalled on their belief.

This Limited Power of Altomay way not be used to after the terms of the loan, the understanding between lender and between or increase cost to the bornover for anything other than enotypes payoff or charges agreed to by the bornover for anything other than enotypes payoff or charges agreed to by the bornover is advance. Any external charges to closing documents INUST BE EXECUTED BY THE BORNOVER.

This limited power of altomary is given to Primary Title Services, LLC solely for the purpose of expediting the closing process and avoiding incomesionce to the borrower and does not give Primary Title Services, LLC and Escrow say right of representation on the borrower's behalf. Should the borrower not wind to empower Primary Title Services, LLC to communitie the dozing on Infanhe behalf. The borrower will so recipite by saying the "Title Architect thesis and agree to cooperate lably with Primary Title Services, LLC in a sinely manner and guarantee to pay any exits exprises meaning by Primary Title Services, LLC the second of the borrower's blanch to stope in proport on a family immer. Primary Title Services, LLC the present of the borrower's blanch to stope in proport on a family immer. Primary Title Services, LLC on serves the right act to dozburse lands if borrower falls to do all things necessary to comply with Lindfor regulatory.

Accepted by Borrower(s)	Detect
Rejected or revoked by Borrower(s)	Datast
State of filinois)) SS	
) SS County of Cook)	
This instrument was admoutedged before me this	s day of
Notary Public	

Error & Omissions/Compliance Agreement

You will work with the lender to provide any additional information requested to complete the loan package. (Notarize)

ERRORS AND OMISSIONS/COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT

LENDER	
BORROWERS	
PROPERTY ADDRESS:	
LOAN NO	

In consideration of the Lender's funding and closing of this loan, the borrower(s) agree(s), if requested by Lender or Closing Agent for Lender, to fully cooperate and adjust for clerical errors, any or all foun closing documentation if deemed necessary or desirable in the reasonable discretion of Lender to enable Lender to self, convey, seek guaranty or market the loan to any entity, including but not limited to an investor, Federal National Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, Government National Mortgage Association, Federal Housing Authority or the Department of Veterans Affairs, or any Municipal Bondina Authority.

The borrower(s) agree(s) to comply with all above noted requests by the Lender within 30 days from date of mailing of the requests. Borrower(s) agree(s) to assume all costs including, by way of illustration and not limitation, actual cyperoes, legal fees and marketing losses for failing to comply with correction requests in the above noted time period.

The borrower(s) do hereby so agree in order to assure that this loan documentation executed will conform and be acceptable in the marketplace in the instance of transfer, sale or conveyance by Lender of its interest in and to the loan documentation, and to assure marketable title in the borrower(s).

DATED effective this	_day.of, 2001.	
(Borrower)	(Borrower)	

Limited Power of Attorney/Correction Agreement

This is another document that allows correction of the documents for clerical or scrivener's errors. (Notarize)

CORRECTION AGREEMENT AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

The undersigned borosen(s) for and in complete from of the approval, chaining and funding of their nontgage boar, do hearby grant Primary Ties Services, LLC as settlement agent heised power of although to convol and help all all prographical or ceincal errors discovered in any or all of the closing documentation required to be assemble to help the program to be assemble to help the program to be assemble to the program of the convolution provided said documentation does not exceed the feature of the feature of the program of all programs around a feature of the occurrent cereiod or inhaled on the probability.

This Liefeld Power of Altorney may not be used to after the terms of the loan, the understanding between lander and barrower or increase cost to the barrower for anything other than markuping payed or charges agreed to by the barrower for anything other than markuping payed or charges agreed to by the borrower in advances. Any material charges to closing documents MUST BE EXECUTED BY THE BORROWER.

This limited power of adminy is given to Prichary Tide Services, LLC solely for the purpose of expediting the desiring process and evoding incommensure to the borrower and does not give Pricary Title Services, LLC conservation on the borrower's behalf. Social for the borrower and with a services the years of the borrower and to reficule by service plant to the Title Services. LLC conservation to the total conservation that the borrower and to reficule to the services. LLC in a lensity nature and guarantee to pay any exits optimize encaused by Privary Title Services. LLC in present of the borrower's failure to pay any exits optimize encaused by Privary Title Services. LLC or present of the Developed Services LLC or present of the Developed Services LLC or present or the Services. LLC or services the dip in not to design encausary to comply well Landes experiences.

Accepted by Barrawa(s)	Dated:
Rejected or revoked by Borrower(s)	Direct
State of litnois } } SS County of Cools }	-
This instanced was actromistized before no	this day of
Notary Public	

Name Affidavit

This document lists names that you may have been known as. Please sign as stated only by names that you <u>have</u> been known by. (Notarize)

Note: Signature may or may not be required - varies by state.

Norm Ken Milet

L 100 P	
No majy	
Here to wide the stry logic agridant EXACULY and the grammers on the Ho	est as ordine and hypod balance (This apparament to and Mortgage or Direct of Treat)
Stad is the state	September
place in the same	ques
व्याप्त व रहा राज्य व	Spotov
good a tyreams	Squar
If expensis require the fellowing	
an disclinate in	
1006 of \$19 t name	3 prims
portion type assembly	Egyan
ALE OF Lay a GAR of	GICE!
prod of type case d	Specie
nithi	us on addu gas
w636.	

Notice of Assign, Sale or Transfer of Servicing Rights

You understand that this loan may be sold or assigned to a loan servicer.

Notice of Assignment, Sale, or Transfer of Servicing Rights, Mortgage Loans

Herro	
lieren	
thed Next	Florence Charte
To an large and of the terrory of your tary long impact will be readined from all others.	top but the is to talk to adest present from two
the particular of the star death when I have a least or community of the started death of the	our limiter count you. Our restors as bount 15 days before the no most about and you thin collains as both than 15 days after
Ter links a	
() () () () () () () ()	
For one or of a provision or	
The self intermediated (see correct to 1.4%	
If no have up position place g to the create of our Departures Colonic Service Chain Definion A.M. and P.M. Minday Group!	
The date that produce our recent of 2 and accepting pays Sand all payments due no order that date to yord any You should should extend of the latter up otherwishes. Latter Sandmann Promiters, has 1874 1974 (12 4 3 4	streets shall a of solit rope dital a bades t of the final
Bortog the St-day partied below top the effective date	distribute of the last or widow of the property

Burring the 60-day partial foliuming the offsetive date of the termship of the have surviviles; a have populated required by your all content folium to days that stay and be treated by the sales servicing as finite, and a last for many such to the good on your.

Notice of No Oral Agreements

This says that there are no oral agreements between parties that are not documented in the loan.

- 33. APPLICABLE LAW, SAVINGS CLAUSE. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted under the leves of the United States and, to the scient not prerented, the leves of the State of New Miscoo ("Applicable Law"). If any one or more of the positions of the Agreement should, for any masces has had be a invested, leady or unentrusable in any respect, the marring provisions what not be selficially than the self-bed themby, but shall be construed to active as an early as possible the interested result as though the invested. illegal or unerforceable provision had not been included.
- 34. MISCELLANEOUS. Wherever the content requires or permits, the singular shall include the plural and the plural shall include the singular. The headings of each Section are for commentation only do not limit or amend any of the provisions of this Agreement.
- 35. TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT. You may not assign this Agreement and any attempt to do so will be void. The learns of this Agreement shall be landing upon your helins, personal representatives, and SUCCESSORS and inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon our successors and assigns. We may successors and naive to we ceremin or and make de priving upon our successors and assigns, we every seel or assign your Account and this Agreement, in whole or in part, to another leader or creditor, with), or person, and to assign our rights under the Security letthreeft, all whole prior notice or approved from you, except as required by Applicable Law. Upon any such sale or transfer, we will have no further obligation to provide you with Advances or to perform any other obligation under this Agreement.
- 36. WAIVERS. Each of you waves the right of Presentment and Notice of Deborror. Presentment means the right to Prequire us to demand proprient of amounts due. Notice of Deborror increase the right to require us to give notice to other persons that amounts due tower not been period. Our failure at any time to require this Department of by you of any provision of this Agramment of the Security Neutrinest shall not. aller our right to demand strict compliance with the terms of this Agreement or the Security Instrument
- 37. GRLIBIG RIGHTS NOTICE. You acknowledge that you have nuceived and read the Felt Credit Billing Act Notice entitled "Your Billing Rights" ethicated to this Agreement.
- Credit Reporting Inaccuracy. If you believe we have reported to a consumer reporting agency any inaccurate information about your Account, written notice describing the specific inaccuracy should
- 39. PANAL AGREEMENT. This Agreement represents the final egreement between you and us and may not be contradicted by entitience of prior contemporarease or absocuted onal agreements. You activion edge and agree that there are no unwritten oral agreements between you and us.

NOTICE OF FINAL AGREEMENT

By algoing this home equity line of crefit agreement and disclosure, each Borrower represents and spines that: (a) this written agreement represents the final agreement between the Sorrower and Bank of the West; (b) them are no unretitate real agreements between the Sorrower and Back of the West; and (c) this written agreement any not be contractable by infederce of any prior, conferencements, or subsequent oral agreements are understandings between the Borrower and Bank of the West.

Collateral Protection Insurance Notice

You understand that you must keep the property insured.

WEN JOSEY COLLITERAL PROTECTOR INSPENSE MOTION

Wikings)

WALES YOU PROVIDE US WITH INDENSE OF THE INSURANCE CONTRACT
AS REQUIRED BY GUIR CREEDY ASSESSMENT, WE NOW PURIOUSE BELIEVES BY
NOW, REPUBLIC TO PROTECT OUR BETTERST. THE BELIEVES BECOMES COMMENTED.

INC. ALSO PROTECT YOUR BETTERST. IF THE COLLAMBRE, BECOMES COMMENTED.

THE CONTRACT WITHOUTH MAY INTENT MAY MAY CANN YOU MAKE OR MAY
CLAMB MORE ASARDT TOUL YOU MAY LATER CANCEL THE CONTRACE BY
ROYSENSE EVERNOL THAT YOU HAVE CREAMED PROTES CONTRACE
BUSTAMERS.

YOU WE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF MAY RESERVED. PURCHISCUST OF THE BOURDACE WAY BE ADDED TO YOUR LEAFWED SHARED. IN THE COST IS ADDED TO THE LAWARD BRANCE. THE ARMAD PRECIDITIONS RATE IN THE LARBERTHY OF DEEDT ADDED ADDED AND ADDED ADDED ADDED AND ADDED ADDED ADDED ADDED AND ADDED ADDED

THE CONTINUE WE FRANCH DAY TO CONTINUE AND THE CONTINUE WITH THE CONTINUE WAS A CONTINUE OF THE CONTINUE WAS A CONTINUE OF THE CONTINUE OF T

THAN BELLINES ADDRESS OF THE RWINING.

S. Barrier	Challe
En Bayes No Barrows	Date

4506-T Cover Sheet & Form 4506

You agree that the lender may collect a copy of our tax return from the IRS.

45	506	Request for Copy of Tax Return			
Nacional C	701	In Ce net High this form effects all sopproble lines have been complised			10016-16050
	to long.		ou ed enty bere arded (11s h		
borout fire	- water	► Form	are information about Form 4.	ので ようちょう かんしょう アイト シャイン・シャイン	
hene best Publish Tr Lly forms Recent e strows co	or evaluate to sensorph (and and schedule Account I/- Co from ethni	sepsi Note Texposi on resoltine dans not it; Tax Access: Trans essentit (cardines the essentit (cardines the essentit (cardines the	tre may register to use <u>Get Tig</u> Liding Adjusted Gross Income i Urijet (etionics basic data, study as a tale yellum and say except the	in map jor Of Callis I 1800 Fille these to <u>PRINE</u> to week, print, or open-scal the told ROB bons was capiel Form 1940-enset to 1800 Tiple system state, ACE "2000 Book 1800 Tiple system one confession to marryby, this is offer and Form 5490, and the told some toy you require.	heng travetryk typet Tie i reten at field sking wit ine and all payment typed is only from travecs;
19.50	on diversion	mir turns	s will be saw combi-	to End sadal security sure helydaid togogre start t endspyr Maddication fo	Est or nation, or
20 fe	SETTEMAN, M	rier apower's reuna enc	erry contact-velocit	2> Second aroust accusity no copys a loan discretion to	rriber or invividual abor if joint bus return
3 00	ert rome, add	n, tu yekbel end	m a arte tel as eas and	ZP code tree met all und	
4.20		sterio sa fiertal syka	the Eghant time to 2 mi	neksise)	
3 10	e tex return is	to be mailed to edited	end as a northwyn comp	are), or he the discipanty a reason delicities, a	nd history number
4 Ta	n teknéh em Predséns or s Missynot by H po dřeniust, y	purpled. Fore 1345. restricted refuses. Occording to the results are styles are served are served.	1100, B41, 45: and all gloc to of Forms 1880, 1580A, and be twodable-for a long # send har learn 4206. ►	itigh 7 se europeing betwee ngring benedi Arrech as angredi aubesthed as the RP 1740-Z are generally podictive or 7 years of all size. Ester only one recurs custom it began these have	S externs Former W.C.
7 1	se or period	requestive. En er the in	nding data of the box vacer or per	and only the amphalyth prime per major.	_/_/_
	7. 7		10.00	4.1	11.0
ь	o repucted. No	also gran chuck ot tro		to Principle with your request or it to I Brates Treasury." Enter your 98H, 17H,	
	DE THE BAST OF				s
		ne requested on 1 he 7			•
		pty kre all by the Ro			2
* E	44 camputa	Tec per (1902) and 341	HUNDER HA F DRINGLING STO	els conomie fivelphity with lan see 5 and	
			state lines in the been not behind		
Signal Signal	of the region of	pport it a pacinitie a lat the repopy person that he rate Resource	PARTY NAME OF THE OWNERS OF TH	ing ribous to samped comed "n beginning and govern in percent in given in the comed "n beginning on the designing in their light of his condense of the designing and their ten on pro-principles of their designing and their ten on pro-principles of their designing and their ten on pro-principles of their designing and their ten of pro-principles of their designing and their designing and their ten of pro-principles of their designing and their designing a	Berlinster, CATTER
Colum		JU 12 12 12 12 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13	-9 to my rear rain 4222 3	fair 26	
Sian	I sport	per meltorate may		diam'	
Here	Promises	TOTAL COLUMN		The Pite to down in a separation, so	storing and wheat
	Spanne	igades		Com-	
				1177	

USA PATRIOT Act - Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism

PATRICIT ACT CUSTOMER DESTRUCTATION PROCRAM (CL.P.) BORROWER WAS SEPECULAR CONTROL AND SECRET EXACTION PORMS BORROWER WAS SEPECULAR CONTROL AND SECRET EXACTION FORMS A CONTROL AND SEPECULAR CONTROL AND SECRET EXACTION FORMS A CONTROL AND SEPECULAR CONTROL AND

Signature Affidavit

This document lists names that have been know as. Please sign as stated by names that you have been know by. Do not sign by names that do not apply to you. (Notarize)

SIGNATURE AFFIDAVIT

TLC Nortgage, Ioc. 10555 Baven Parkway Orlando, FL 32801			
LOAN NUMBER: 02-09	55		
On this day of Notary Public in and for said 30	ане , реголиаву арре	ased	before me, the mulavigues, a
DAVID SRUCE AND ERICK	A BRUCE, EUSBU	MID AND WIFE AS JOI	PT TOMES
	affirm that he/sh	e is the person who can	out whos after being duly swom by restred a Promisorry Note dated Deed of Trust of the same date
Orlando, FL 82301			
by afficing their signature as in	dicated below on sai	id statements.	
Borrower's Legal Signature(s):			
DAVID BRUCE	Date	BRICKA BRUCE	Date
	Date		Date
Dated :	1		
State of County of) 15.		
Subscribed and swom to (or affi	irmed) before me or		by
		-	
WITNBES my hand and official	seal	FOR NOTARY S	EAL OR STAMP
Prenamally known to see; or Produced identification Type of identification produced			

Marital Status Affidavit

This document requests that you swear to information about your marital history. (Notarize)

Single Status Affidavit

Ι,		amej, an American
Citizen who is the b	earer of Passport No	, born
in	on	, hereby
swear under oath th	nat I have never been married	i; or was married
previously to U.S. C	itizen/Non-U.S. Citizen	
and that marriage e	nded on	by death; or
by divorce, and I fur	ther swear that I am now sir	ngle and otherwise legal
free to marry.		
I intend to marry _		_, who is resident in
	20	
		Affiant Signature
Notary Ju	rat or Acknowledgment word	ling goes below.

Have a question? Call: International Apostille Services, Inc. 1-888-810-4054 ext. 1

Refinance Affidavit

In this document, you confirm information about the property related to your loan. (Notarize)

Survey Affidavit

This document relates to facts about your current property survey. (Notarize)

i	á		
Ž	1		
1	h	la.	
	Ш		•

g	8	BURNEY	1

Certified Survey Affidavit

, la	County		
the case of a location outside the corporate boundary, include the following:	rporate boundary, incl.	de the following:	
	, am a Count	Surveyor City Sur	, am a Ocunty Surveyor Otty Surveyor Phheta Licensed
and Surveyor and have the knowledge and the authority to ettect that the distance was measured by radial survey	nd the authority to stiest	that the distance was r	measured by radial survey
whod from the nearest corporate city boundary to the nearest entrance of the proposed premises known as	undary to the nearest en	trance of the proposed	premises known as
6	usiness Name). Plat(s)in	sp(s) verifying the local	(Business Name). Plat(s)imap(s) verifying the location that indicate the points
elween which the measurement was made and the distance can be provided upon request.	de and the distance can	be provided upon requ	¥
i the case of a location inside the corporate boundary, include the following:	vorsta boundary, includ	is the following:	
	am a Count	Surveyor City Sur	am a County Surveyor City Surveyor
and Surveyor and have the knowledge and the authority to attact to the location of the premises known as	nd the authority to attest	to the location of the p	remises known as
9	usiness Name) was deta	rmined by examination	(Business Name) was determined by examination of corporate plats or other
Ildial records.			
ocation of Premises (check one)			
Within the incorporated boundaries of	ĺ		(Name of City)
Less than five miss from the nearest corporate boundary of	Corporate boundary of		(Nime of City)
More than five miles from any incorporated city within	crated city within		(Name of County)
To premises is cutation an incorporated day, please provide the exact distance (in handmeths of a mile) from the nearest sypcosts boundary to the nearest entitance of the premises.	chy, please provide the c	pract detanos (in hund	rodts of a mile) from the nearest
y lightig this form, I recognize state law requires the detance be messured in a straight fine from the nearest entrance. If so premises proposed for liberating to the nearest conjunts boundary of the obj. or them.	requires the distance be the nearest corporate bo	measured in a straight undary of the city or lot	t line from the nearest entrance an.
Signature		Tile	
urveyor License or Registration Number			
ubscribed and swom to before me this	day of	2	20
	On this	day of	8
Notary Seal	Personally appeared		
The Control of	before me a Notary Public for the State of	ublic for the State of	

Page 60 of 65 • 85%

Affidavit of Debts and Liens

This document makes statements about the liens that you may have on the property that relate to your loan. (Notarize)

AFRIDANT AS TO DEBTS AND LIENS AND PARTIES IN POSSESSION (EXTITY OWNERSELLER)

THE CO.	Visition Tile Agency (No Number Commitment to Bill	
perso	Before mei, the undamagned authenty, on this day personally aupeased	Ę His
1.	"Mysernoleof	
2	(Coner) is the cover of the Property.	
3.	"Affairs 6 day authorized by the Overer to make this efficient.	
 4 5. 	To the spectrophologic and sets of Affects. In the dispect to all lates and make the transplace bean furnished to the protonly or to all regressions. The protonly of the protonly or to all regressions to the protonly of the protonly or the protonly of t	700 65
4.	The property is currently being used for the habitering purposes, and do the best incomings are belief. Affect, the incremental, it and, and each use so not violate any reproting consessing affecting property.	
Ţ	There are no protectings involving Center, or notice to Owner of any proceedings, by any agency extractly, patient private, make a real event times or resource of the process and with these and shown on the Competitions.	at riu
8.	Thère are no Juligrapia, Fedoral Tax Lunk, or Stata Tax Libra against Owner addor the propo Owner is not hiddhoid to 56 Stata of Teesa for any praeditis or maight pursuent to a this order of Treasa Hondhoid Commillatur, and neigher Crear or the Property is kubijing to a clash under the Medicald Edida Racovery Program.	20
9.	"(g) All ad velocies and personal property tases (if any), all "tas" type business lates (if any, most but not limited to hotel use and concerney famel), and all associations enforcements type bases	

Homestead Affidavit

This says that you state this is your primary place or residence. (Notarize)

could. The factor of the third proper of the proper of th
--

Page 64 of 65 - 90%

ABOUT THE AUTHOR

ESA Notary Academy is a national notary training program that teaches notaries how to set up and maintain a successful notary signing agent business.

We teach you how easy it is to start a notary business, and what supplies are needed and the best ways to get clients and make money!

Our content, documents or forms are samples only and may not match those used in your area exactly.

ALWAYS consult your State's Notary Handbook to ensure that you are in compliance with the notary laws required by your Secretary of State.

Register for our notary training program at www.esanotary.thinkific.com today.